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Other data furnished for your consideration are bottom-hole pressure
calculations both during the flow test and pressure recovery after
shut-in and the gas anglysis.

I apologize for not responding to your request earlier and sincerely
hope that this data will be of benefit to you.

I1f we may be of additional service to you in the future, please advise.
Sincerely yours,
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W. L. Scott
Well Test Supervisor
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